Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, January 2, 2019 4:52 PM

To: ‘Davis, Amanda'

Cc: DeHoyos, Kendra; rmann@slo.state.nm.us; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXT] (C-141 Initial) Shaqutus 26 State Com #1H (30-015-39819)

RE: Devon Energy * Shaqtus 26 St Com 1H * DOR: 11/13/2018
Amanda,

We are having some transitional issues as well, and | just discovered this C-141 had been overlooked. | will get it
processed and get you an RP number shortly, but have a question. The form indicates 210 bbls PW lost w/210 bbls
recovered. It also states “All fluid stayed inside containment. Spill area 45’°x30’ on location, 10’x5’ off location.” This
would seem contradictory to all fluid having been contained. Could you please explain? Also, the C-141 form requests
the operator to “.....attach calculations or specific justification for the volumes provided below” (volumes listed on the
form). Please send that information for this release, and for all releases going forward, please send that information in
with the form.

If you have any questions or concerns, please let me know.
Thank you,

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108

From: Davis, Amanda <Amanda.Davis@dvn.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 5:13 PM

To: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>;
Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>

Cc: DeHoyos, Kendra <Kendra.DeHoyos@dvn.com>; rmann@slo.state.nm.us; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
<Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] (C-141 Initial) Shaqutus 26 State Com #1H (30-015-39819)

Ms. Pruett,

Please see the attached C-141 Initial for the Shaqutus 26 State Com #1H. | has come to my attention that an initial
notification may not have been sent for this release. | apologize for this error. We are transitioning new administrative
staff and environmental staff to the Delaware Basin. Brett Fulks has transitioned out of his role in environmental to a
supervisory role with another group. | will be the contact, moving forward, for environmental issues. | understand this
error is not the optimal situation and | apologize for the inconvenience. | am actively working on ensuring we are in
compliance during this transition. If you have any questions or concerns please feel free to contact me.

Thank you,



Amanda T. Davis
Environmental Representative

Devon Energy Corporation
6488 Seven Rivers Highway
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
(575) 748-0176 Direct

(505) 350-1336 Mobile

devon
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